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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 10:18 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Second Opinion report for Vehicle SKT 6030 M  | Lonpac Ref: 

23/23/24/VC00/411162
Attachments: ADJUSTER REPORT 2.PDF; vehicle info.pdf; police report.pdf; ADJUSTER REPORT 

1.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Assignment Team, 
 
FYNA. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG <alexanderneo@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:08 AM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Second Opinion report for Vehicle SKT 6030 M | Lonpac Ref: 23/23/24/VC00/411162 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear Ms Meng Yan, 
 
Kindly assist for second opinion report for the above vehicle. 
 
We enclosed the relevant docs for your attention. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Alexander Neo 
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD 
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21st Floor,Bangunan Public Bank,6, Jalan Sultan Sulaiman, 50000 Kuala Lumpur 
Tel : 03-27237700  | Email : alexanderneo@lonpac.com 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
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